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DATE: November 5, 2025 
 
TO: City of Augusta                          
                    
FROM: Jackie Ricks, Contracts Specialist I, Contracts and Legal Services Dept.  
 
RE: Esri Sole Source Justification for Small Municipal and County Government  
 Enterprise Agreement 
 
This letter confirms Esri, as owner and manufacturer, is the sole source provider of all U.S. domestic 
Small Municipal and County Government Enterprise Agreements (EA). The Small Municipal and County 
Government EA is a bundled package of term limited software licenses and maintenance that includes 
the right to copy. 
 
Subject to the disclosures set forth below, Esri is the only source that can grant a right to copy and deploy 
Enterprise Software within your organization (Enterprise). Also, domestically Esri is the only source of 
maintenance (updates and technical support) for all Esri® software. 
 
Esri has authorized certain resellers to resell Small Local Government Cloud-Based Enterprise 
Agreements for populations of less than 15,000.  
 
If you have further questions, please feel free to call our Contracts and Legal Services Department at 
909-793-2853, extension 1990. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 


